

Dorian J. Johnson

1164 Rogers Rd.
Cassatt, SC 29032
843-446-7793

Djjohns1@g.coastal.edu

Talented Web developer with the will and resources to complete projects and demonstrated expertise in e-commerce

Summary of Qualifications

I began my programming career at Coastal Carolina University, where I obtained my Bachelors of Science in computer science from; I learned programming logic while using Java, PHP, Visual Basic, Mat Lab, MySQL, XHTML and CSS. I exercised those skills on an ecommerce site that I have developed at www.usedeclipseparts.com, I utilize OS-commerce, MYSQL, and PayPal to keep the website up and running. I am also well versed in search engine optimizing. I also employed my skills on the philosophy department's website at Coastal Carolina www.coastal.edu/philosophy. Programming on Coastal's main directory was a new and challenging experience because of their strict Content Management System. While installing a client server system at the United Way I was called in for some insight how to take their site to a new level.

Education:

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, December 2009

Coastal Carolina University, Conway, SC

Certificate in Cisco Networking Academy, May 2011

Central Carolina Technical College, Sumter, SC

Certificate in PC Repair, May 2004

Applied Technology Education Campus, Camden, SC

Professional Experience

Web Designer, May 2006 - Present

Usedeclipseparts.com, Cassatt, SC

- Develop, maintain, and advertise the site utilizing various resources
- Manage inventory
- Installed and Modified a OS-commerce shopping cart and incorporated in the site for parts purchasing for customers worldwide
- Securing all admin points of the sites
- Utilize PHP, XHTML, CSS, MySQL and Photoshop, Moviemaker, Adobe Premier Pro in creating the site
- Search Engine Optimizing getting the site within the first 5 pages of the majority of our keyword targets.
- Utilize tools provided through my webhosting company to make the site more user friendly
- Studying HTML 5 for major site update.
- Drawing out update workflow with UML
- Utilize Social media for more site exposure i.e. link exchanges, sales, knowledge.

Systems Engineer/ Web design Consultant, April 2010 – Present (Volunteer)

United Way of Kershaw County, Camden, SC

- Develop a 10-user client server network utilizing Windows Small Business Server 2003 and Windows 7 Pro, while staying within the budget's scope utilizing reliable resources
- Develop an Intranet utilizing SBS 2003 SharePoint and XHTML
- Work with the web designers to resolve issues on the client side and server side of the site
- Added and configured a Cisco WAP and secured the system with a Cisco pix firewall
- Install a gigabit network and a Windows SBS 2011 OS on a Dell Poweredge 2950 server
- Create documentation to aid the users in using the new client-server system
- Develop a file system to help organize their files on their server.
- Provide understandable tech support and training for the hardware and software issues

Web Designer, February 2009 – December 2009 (Work Study)

Coastal Carolina University, Conway, SC

- Developed a new site for the Philosophy department
- www.coastal.edu/philosophy
- Worked on various projects including web-based applications, website enhancements, desktop applications, database-backed websites and web layout enhancements
- Coded web pages XHTML and CSS following the school's content management system

Technical Trainer/Student Assistant, August 2007 to August 2009 (Work Study)

Coastal Carolina University, Conway, SC

- Blackboard Helpdesk operator
- Assisted faculty and students with programming and software questions
- Instructed professors how to use Dreamweaver, video editing software and MS Office to help create teaching aids
- Updated and maintained tablet PC's
- Implemented web design projects for professors utilizing html, xhtml, php, & mysql.
- Installed various teaching aids for professor i.e. projectors, in-ceiling speakers, and smart boards

Contract Employment:

PC Deployment Team Lead, June, 2011 – October, 2011

BLM Technology, Wells Fargo/Wachovia Statewide SC, NC

- Explain the daily duties to techs working with me and resolve any work related issues they have
- Handle paperwork i.e. inventory, time sheets, daily reports,
- Installing PC's and peripherals for training rooms: imaging, cable management, QA testing, patching in new PC's to the Wells Fargo network.
- Solve problems at each site and report the issues to the right department
- De-Install Old PC's and sort it out in storage closet and arrange for technology recyclers to pick up the old hardware

Video Editor/Producer, January, 2011 – Present

Down East Music Group Camden, SC

- Utilize Adobe Premiere Pro and various video converters to produce music videos
- Creatively place video clips in a comprehensible timeline that relates directly to the music
- Communicate ideas to upper management.

Design and Computer Skills

Languages: JavaScript, CSS, XML, HTML, HTML 5, AJAX, Visual Basic, MySQL, PHP **Graphics:** Photoshop, ImageReady, Illustrator, Adobe Premiere Pro FrontPage, Dreamweaver, Adobe Acrobat **Software:** Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook) **General:** Search Engine Optimizing, Java code Testing and improving, team player, Analytical problem solver, great problem diagnosis and repair skills, Microsoft Small Business server 2003/2011

Languages

Working Knowledge of Spanish

Certifications:

- CCENT CSC011897839
- CCNA CSC011897839
- Comptia A+ Certification Comp001020204525
- Comptia Network+ Comp001020204525

Portfolio:

www.usedeclipseparts.com , www.coastal.edu/philosophy , www.uwkc.net

